
         
 

 

Page 1 of 1    

5/19/2023 8:38 AM 

                                                                                                    136 North Monroe Street 

  Waterloo, Wisconsin 53594-1198 

                                                          

 

 

                                                          

NOTICE OF A CITY OF WATERLOO PLAN COMMISSION PUBLIC HEARING AND MEETING 
Pursuant to Section 19.84 Wisconsin Statutes, notice is hereby given to the public and the news media, the following 

meeting will be held to consider the following: 

 

MEETING: PLAN COMMISSION  

DATE:  TUESDAY, MAY 23, 2023   TIME:  6:00 p.m. 

LOCATION: 136 N. MONROE STREET, MUNICIPAL BUILDING COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

 
 

PLAN COMMISSION REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING 

 

1) CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

 

2) APPROVAL OF MEETING AND PUBLIC HEARING MINUTES: April 25, 2023 

 

3) CITIZEN INPUT (3-Minute Time Limit) 

 

4) COMPLIANCE & ENFORCEMENT REPORT 

 

5) OLD BUSINESS 

a. Ordinance Signs and Billboards 385-26 

 

6) NEW BUSINESS 

a. Preliminary Plat Approval – Duquaine Development 

 

7) FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS & ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 

8) ADJOURNMENT 

 
Jeanne Ritter, Clerk/Deputy Treasurer 

 
Members:  Leisses, Quimby, Petts, Crosby, Reynolds, Empey & Renforth   Posted, Distributed & Emailed:  05/18/2023 

PLEASE NOTE: It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may attend the above meeting(s) to gather 

information. No action will be taken by any governmental body other than that specifically noted. Also, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs 

of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request such services please contact the clerk’s office at the above location. 



Page 1 of 1 
5/16/2023 10:57 AM 

 

WATERLOO PLAN COMMISSION – Minutes from April 25, 2023 
[a digital meeting recording also serves as the official record] 

 
PLAN COMMISSION REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING 

1) CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL. Mayor Quimby called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. Commissioners attending: 
Renforth, Crosby, Empey, Leisses, Chadwick and Petts. Remote: none Absent: none. Others in attendance: Fire Chief 
Benisch, Everett Butzine, Steve Byrnes, Gregg Geier, Luke Severson. 

 

2) APPROVAL OF MEETING AND PUBLIC HEARING MINUTES: none 
 

3) CITIZEN INPUT - none 
 

4) COMPLIANCE & ENFORCEMENT REPORT. Reviewed.  
 

5) OLD BUSINESS – 
a. Ordinance Signs and Billboards §385-26- Concerns are distance from ground and width. Ritter to rough up ordinance 

for next month’s meeting. Motion [Chadwick/Crosby] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.  
 
 

6) NEW BUSINESS 
a) Van Holten plan for New Warehousing. Actual Review of Recycle Building and Holding Tank Addition. Already submitted 

DNR information, Fire Dept information and items requested by City Engineer. Motion to approve. [Crosby/Petts] VOICE 
VOTE: Motion carried. 

b) Trek Red Barn signage Motion to approve [Petts/Chadwick] VOICE VOTE:  Motion carried. 
c) Dempsey/Duquaine Site Plan Discussion Clarkson Road. Motion to approve concept and send it to Council. 

[Leisses/Crosby] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.  
 

7) FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS & ANNOUNCEMENTS: 
 

8) ADJOURNMENT [Crosby/Petts] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried. 7:30pm 

 

Jeanne Ritter, Clerk/Deputy Treasurer 

 



Street Property # Open Date Owner of Property

Who

Complained/follo

w up with

Desired

Outcome

Link to

Ordinance
Notes Action

Who is following

up

NMC Time

spent

Adam St 380 12.01.2022/03.02.2023 Jeanette Petts PD Junks & Unregistered Vehicles Verbal warning PD 0

Bradford Drive 420 03.02.2023 James Kuhlow DPW/PD Trees--NOT PD IF ONLY TREES DPW 0

Crestview 565 2.15.2023 & 03.02.2023 565 Crestview LLC Mayor Junk LETTER SENT 5/1 PD 0

Edison 443 03.02.2023 Robert Wollin DPW/PD Vehicle Completed PD 0

Harrison 505??348 03.02.2023 Bryan Rowin DPW/PD Vehicle LETTER SENT 5/1 PD 0

Herron Court 735 03.02.2023 Jason Meyer DPW/PD Trailer PD 0

Herron Drive 915 1.12.2023/03.02.2023 Pascal Assine DPW/PD Boat & car CITATION ISSUED 5/1 PD 0

Hiawatha 840 03.02.2023 Andrea Lendborg DPW/PD Trees--NOT PD IF ONLY TREES DPW 0

Indian Hills 403 03.02.2023 Ronald Klug DPW/PD Trailer Completed PD 0

Indian Hills 605 03.02.2023 Matthew Rennebohm DPW/PD Trailer Completed PD 0

Jackson 595 03.02.2023 Shyla Davis DPW/PD Tree PD 0

Knowlton St 530 03.02.2023 Bryon Bergeron DPW/PD Junk PD 0

Lum 920 1.12.2023/03.02.2023 Kenneth Frandle DPW/PD Junk CITATION ISSUED 5/1 PD 0

N Monroe 508 1.12.2023/03.02.2023 508 N Monroe LLC DPW/PD Junk PD 0

N Monroe 608 03.02.2023 Chad Chadwick DPW/PD Trailer Completed PD 0

W Madison St 662 1.12.2023/03.02.2023 Chad Decaluwe DPW/PD Junk & Cars PD 0

Blue-Businesses

Orange-Completed and will be taken off the list

POLICE DEPARTMENT BLIGHT LIST updated 05.15.2023



The following Code does not display images or complicated formatting. Codes should be viewed online. This 

tool is only meant for editing.  

§ 385-26 Signs, Awnings and billboards.  

A. Permit required. No sign shall hereafter be located, erected, moved, reconstructed, extended, enlarged, 

converted or structurally altered without a sign permit, except those signs excepted in Subsection C 

below, and without being in conformity with the provisions of this chapter. The sign shall also meet all 

the structural requirements of the State Building Code. Sign permits meeting all state and local 

requirements may be issued by the Clerk-Treasurer. The Clerk-Treasurer may refer approval of any sign 

permit to the Council and the Council may issue or refuse the permit. [Amended 4-20-2006 by Ord. 

No. 2006-04]  

B. Application; fee. An application for a sign permit shall be filed with the Zoning Administrator on a form 

provided by the Clerk-Treasurer. A permit fee as stated in the City of Waterloo Fee Schedule shall 

accompany the application. [Amended by Ord. No. 98-1; 11-17-2005 by Ord. No. 2005-4; 4-20-2006 

by Ord. No. 2006-04]  

C. Signs excepted. All signs are prohibited in the residential, conservancy and agricultural districts, except 

the following: 

(1) Signs over show windows or doors of a nonconforming business establishment announcing, without 

display or elaboration, only the name and occupation of the proprietor, and not to exceed two feet in 

height and 10 feet in length.  

(2) Real estate signs not to exceed eight square feet in area which advertise the sale, rental or lease of the 

premises upon which said signs are temporarily located.  

(3) Name, occupation and warning signs located on the premises not to exceed 576 square inches, which is 

the equivalent of four square feet. [Amended by Ord. No. 98-1]  

(4) Bulletin boards for public, charitable or religious institutions not to exceed eight square feet in area 

located on the premises.  

(5) Memorial signs, tablets, names of buildings and date of erection when cut into any masonry surface or 

when constructed of metal and affixed flat against a structure.  

(6) Official signs such as traffic control, parking restrictions, information and notices.  

(7) Temporary signs or banners when authorized by the Council.  

(8) Directional signs hung from City-owned poles meeting all requirements of the City Directional Sign 

Policy as approved by the Council and signed by the Mayor. [Added 11-4-2004 by Ord. No. 2004-4]  

(9) Residential development signs, up to 64 square feet, advertising the sale of lots in a subdivision. [Added 

12-5-2013 by Ord. No. 2013-06]  

(10) Temporary political signs do not require a permit. Such signs are subject to the restrictions pertaining to 

safety of persons and property, with the consent of the property owner or person entitled to possession 

of the property. No political sign may be more than 64 square feet, and the total area of all political 

signs per lot shall not exceed 32 square feet. All signs shall be removed in accordance with state law. 

[Added 12-5-2013 by Ord. No. 2013-06]  

D. Signs permitted. Signs are permitted in all commercial and industrial districts, subject to the following 

restrictions: 



(1) Overhanging signs in commercial districts. An overhanging sign or sign projecting from a building shall 

not overhang or project into or over any sidewalk, alley or street of the City more than six feet from the 

building to which it is attached and shall not be less than 10 feet above the mean center-line street grade 

and less than 15 feet above a driveway or alley. All guides and stays shall be rods or chains and shall be 

firmly fastened. [Amended 7-21-2003 by Ord. No. 2003-4]  

(2) Signs not to constitute a public hazard. No sign shall be erected at any location where it may, by reason 

of its position, shape, color or other characteristics, interfere with, obstruct the view of, or be confused 

with any authorized traffic sign, traffic signal or other traffic device, nor shall any sign make use of the 

word "stop," "look," "danger," or any other word which could be mistaken for an official sign.  

(3) Illuminated sign. No sign shall be illuminated by intermittent, rotating or flashing lights.  

(4) Ground signs. Ground signs shall be considered buildings and must observe all applicable setback lines 

and height restrictions, except that the setback from the street can be a minimum of 12 feet from the 

edge of the right-of-way and the location of the sign shall comply with the vision clearance set forth in 

§ 385-3G of this chapter. Except as hereafter authorized, no ground signs advertising a business located 

off the premises where such sign is located, other than directional signs, shall be permitted. Such 

directional signs shall not exceed 100 square feet on one face and 200 square feet on all faces and shall 

not exceed 20 feet in height. [Amended by Ord. No. 96-6]  

(5) Vacant lot maintenance. Vacant lots upon which advertising signs now exist or which are erected 

pursuant to this section shall be maintained in an orderly fashion by the frequent and periodic removal 

of rubbish and maintenance of any verdure growing on the lot.  

(6) Removal of signs at termination of business. At the termination of a business, commercial or industrial 

enterprise, all signs shall forthwith be removed from the public view. Responsibility for violation shall 

reside with the property owner according to the latest official tax roll listings.  

(7) Shopping center and industrial park sign restrictions. In a shopping center or industrial park, one 

freestanding identification sign for each street upon which the development fronts may be permitted 

showing the name of said center or park and represented business or industries. The area of said sign 

shall not exceed 100 square feet on one side and 200 square feet on both sides. When multiple 

independent businesses share the same building or site, each additional business beyond the initial 

business is permitted 100 square feet of signage in addition to the maximum 200 square feet. This 

additional signage can be used on the building or a freestanding sign. (Example: A shopping center with 

three stores would be permitted 400 square feet of signage.) Each center or cluster of uses is permitted 

one freestanding sign. No signs are permitted within 20 feet of the right-of-way line of the street. 

[Amended by Ord. No. 98-1]  

(8) Total surface display area restrictions. The total surface display area of business or industrial signs on 

the front facade of a building shall not exceed in square feet two times the number of linear feet of width 

of the building frontage. In the case of a building located on a corner lot, such square foot display area 

on the side facing the secondary street may be increased by 1.0 times the number of linear feet of the 

length of the building which faces the secondary street. Said increased permitted display area shall be 

used only for the erection of a permitted sign on the length of the building which faces the secondary 

street. Where the premises abut a parking lot, the total display area may be increased by 0.5 times the 

number of linear feet of the width or length of the building frontage on such parking lot. Such increased 

display area shall only be utilized by the erection of a permitted sign on that part of the building which 

abuts said parking lot. In no case shall the wall area usable for sign display be in excess of 200 square 

feet, and in no case shall more than one of the above-mentioned criteria be used to calculate allowable 

sign area on any one building facade.  

(9) Projection of signs in industrial districts mounted on buildings restricted. Industrial signs mounted on 



buildings shall not be permitted to project more than six inches beyond the building line. [Amended 7-

21-2003 by Ord. No. 2003-4]  

(10) Number of signs permitted. Multiple signs shall be permitted; however, the combination of the multiple 

signs, including any advertisement permanently fastened to show windows or display cases, and 

including lettering on canopies, shall not exceed 200 square feet.  

(11) Directional ground signs. Necessary directional ground signs which shall not exceed four square feet in 

area shall be permitted. Permission to erect such signs must be obtained from the Building Inspector.  

(12) Lighting. Business and industrial signs may be internally lighted or illuminated by a hooded reflector; 

provided, however, that such lighting shall be arranged to prevent glare, and no sign shall be lighted by 

a lighting of intermittent or varying intensity. Animated signs, or signs having moving parts, or signs 

which may be mistaken for traffic signal devices or which diminish the visibility or effectiveness of 

such traffic signal devices, are prohibited.  

(13) Signs causing obstruction prohibited. Any sign so erected, constructed or maintained as to obstruct or be 

attached to any fire escape, window, door or opening used as means of ingress or egress, or for fire-

fighting purposes, or placed so as to interfere with any opening required for legal ventilation, is 

prohibited.  

(14) Signs at intersection prohibited. No sign or advertising device shall be erected or maintained at the 

intersection of streets in such a manner as to obstruct clear vision of the intersection.  

(15) Subdivision sign maintenance. Subdivision signs which are erected pursuant to this section shall be 

maintained in an orderly fashion by the frequent periodic removal of rubbish and maintenance of any 

verdure growing on the lot.  

(16) Directional signs hung from City-owned poles must meet all requirements of the City Directional Sign 

Policy as approved by the Council and signed by the Mayor. [Added 11-4-2004 by Ord. No. 2004-4]  

E. Existing signs. A sign lawfully existing at the time of the adoption or amendment of this chapter may be 

continued, although the use, size or location does not conform to the provisions of this section. 

However, it shall be deemed a nonconforming use of the structure and the provisions of § 385-5 of this 

chapter shall apply. See also Subsection D(6) above.  

F.     Awnings permitted.  Awnings are permitted in all commercial and industrial districts, subject to the        

following restrictions:     

   (1)     Awnings shouldn’t extend at any point seven feet above sidewalk, street, or alley. 

   (2)     Awnings shall not project more than 36 inches out from the building upon which they are attached. 

   (3)     Materials.  Awnings shall be constructed of high-quality material and should not be reflective.                         









The followingC ode does notdisplay images orcomplicated formatting.C odes shou ld be viewed online.This
toolis only meantforediting.

§ 38 5-17 Planned Development Districts (PDD).
[Amended 7-2-2009 by Ord. No. 2009-09]

A . P u rpose;generald escription.

(1) The P lanned D evelopmentD istrictprovid es aregu latory frameworkto encou rage improved
environmentald esign by allowingflexibility in the d evelopmentof land while ensu ringcompliance with
the basic intentof the ZoningC od e and withthe C ity's C omprehensive P lan.The P lanned D evelopment
D istricthas no setstand ard s and specifications.A d evelopermay propose u ses orcombinations of u ses
and configu rations of intensity and d ensity of d evelopment.Throu ghaprocess of P lan C ommission
review,pu blic hearingand C ommon C ou ncilreview and approval,accompanied by d iscu ssions withthe
d eveloperand ,as appropriate,withotherinterested parties,an agreementmay be reached between the
property ownerand the C ity.The terms of the agreementconstitu te the zoningrequ irements forthe
property.These requ irements have the same legalforce and effectas d o stand ard zoningrequ irements.

(2) A s ageneralru le,the projectsize shou ld be atleast96,000 squ are feetto achieve the commu nity
benefits of P D D zoning.P rojects encompassingless than 96,000 squ are feetare presu mptively too
small,bu tmay stillbe su bmitted and consid ered .

B . C riteriaforapproval.A s abasis ford eterminingthe acceptability of aP lanned D evelopmentD istrict,
the followingcriteriashallbe applied to the generalimplementation plan,withspecific consid eration as
to whetherornotitis consistentwiththe generalpu rpose and intentof the C ity's ZoningC od e and
C omprehensive P lan,whetherithas been prepared withcompetentprofessionalexpertise and gu id ance,
and whetheritprod u ces significantcommu nity benefits of an environmentald esign natu re orotherwise
thatcompensate formod ifications in normalzoningrequ irements,to wit:

(1) C haracterand intensity of land u se.The u ses proposed and theirintensity and arrangementon the site
shall:

(a) Respectthe physicalattribu tes of the site,withparticu larconcern forpreservation of natu ralfeatu res,
tree growthand open space;

(b) P rod u ce an attractive environmentof su stained aesthetic and ecologicald esirability,economic stability
and fu nctionalpracticality compatible withd evelopmentprospects forthe area;

(c) N otad versely affectthe anticipated provision of schoolormu nicipalservices;and

(d ) N otcreate atraffic orparkingd emand incompatible withthe existingorproposed facilities to serve it.

(2) Economic feasibility and impact.The proponents of aP lanned D evelopmentD istrictshallprovid e
evid ence satisfactory to the P lan C ommission and the C ommon C ou ncilthatthe projectwillnot
ad versely affectthe economic prosperity of the C ity orthe valu es of su rrou nd ingproperties.

(3) Engineeringd esign stand ard s.Streets and otherways,ou td oorlighting,provision forstormwater
d rainage,sanitary sewerservice,watersu pply,orothersimilarenvironmentaland mu nicipal
engineeringconsid erations shallbe based on appropriate stand ard s necessary to implementthe specific
fu nction and the specific situ ation;provid ed ,however,thatin no case shallstand ard s be less than those
necessary to promote the pu blic health,safety and welfare as d etermined by the C ity.

(4) P reservation and maintenance of open space in aplanned d evelopmentd istrict.P rovision shallbe mad e
forthe preservation and maintenance of open spaces eitherby pu blic reservation ord ed ication to pu blic



entities orcommitmentto preservation by aprivate entity.P D D contracts shallcontain specific
reference to the ownershipof su chopen space areas and to provision formaintenance.

C . P roced u re:generalimplementation plan.

(1) The proced u re forrezoningto aP lanned D evelopmentD istrictshallbe as requ ired forany otherzoning
d istrictchange u nd erthis C od e.In ad d ition thereto,the applicantshallsu bmitto the Zoning
A d ministratorthe followinginformation d escribingageneralimplementation plan,to wit:

(a) A mapof the projectarea,inclu d ingits relationshipto su rrou nd ingproperties and topography and other
key featu res.

(b) A statementof rationale as to why P lanned D evelopmentD istrictzoningis proposed .This shallid entify
barriers thatthe d eveloperperceives in the form of requ irements of stand ard zoningd istricts and
opportu nities forcommu nity bettermentthe d evelopersu ggests are available throu ghthe proposed
P lanned D evelopmentD istrictzoning.

(c) A brief analysis of socialand economic impacts on the commu nity of the proposed project,and positive
relationships to the C omprehensive P lan.

(d ) A generalsite d evelopmentplan of the proposed projectshowingatleastthe followinginformation in
su fficientd etailto make possible evalu ation againstcriteriaforapproval:

[1] P u blic and private road s,d riveways and parkingfacilities.

[2] L and u ses and size,arrangementand location of lots and proposed bu ild ings orgrou ps of bu ild ings.

[3] The types,size and location of stru ctu res.

[4] A generalu tility plan.

[5] The location of recreationaland open space areas and facilities and specifically d escribingthose thatare
to be reserved ord ed icated forpu blic acqu isition and u se.

[6] Generalland scape treatmentplan.

[7 ] Statisticald ataon size of the d evelopment,d ensity/intensity of variou s parts of the d evelopment,ratio of
variou s land u ses,economic analysis of the d evelopment,expected staging,and any otherplans ord ata
requ ired by the P lan C ommission orC ommon C ou ncil.

(e) Generalou tline of the intend ed organization stru ctu re foraproperty owners'association,if any;d eed
restrictions and provisions forprivate provision of common services,if any.

(f) A statementd emonstratinghow the criteriad escribed in Su bsection B are satisfied by the su bmittal.

D . P lan C ommission review of generalimplementation plan.

(1) Followingsu bmission of an application inclu d ingallof the information requ ired u nd erSu bsections B
and C and the paymentof the requ ired fees,the mattershallbe placed on aP lan C ommission agend afor
conceptreview.Initialreview is review of the projectatthe conceptleveland is notbind ing.The
preferred proced u re is forone ormore iterations of P lan C ommission initialreview to occu rpriorto
introd u ction of aformalpetition forrezoning.The applicantmay seekto accelerate review by
introd u cingthe rezoningpetition priorto P lan C ommission initialreview.W heneverthe requ ired
petition is introd u ced ,the normalrezoningproced u re occu rs,inclu d ingnotice and hearingbefore the
P lan C ommission.The issu es thatare the su bjectof this pu blic hearingare the rezoningrequ estand the



generalimplementation plan.

(2) If the P lan C ommission d etermines more information is need ed in ord erto ad equ ately evalu ate the
application,itshallnotify the applicantof the ad d itionalinformation requ ired and may d efer
consid eration of the application u ntilsu chinformation has been provid ed .If the P lan C ommission
d etermines thatitrequ ires the assistance of one ormore ind epend entconsu ltants,su chas an engineer,
hyd rologist,soils scientist,orland u se planner,in ord erto ad equ ately evalu ate the application,itshall
notify the applicantof su chd etermination and may requ ire the applicantto make acashd epositwiththe
C ity C lerkorfu nd the C ity's hiringof the consu ltant(s);and may d eferconsid eration of the application
u ntilthe consu ltant(s)has (have)been retained and provid ed the C ity withthe assistance requ ired to
ad equ ately evalu ate the application.

(3) O nce the application has been su bmitted and the P lan C ommission completes its conceptu alreview,and
provid ed apetition forrezoningto aP D D has been filed ,togetherwithallotherinformation requ ired
hereu nd er,the P lan C ommission shallhold apu blic hearingthereon in accord ance withthe provisions
of this C od e.

(4) Followingthe requ ired pu blic hearingbefore the P lan C ommission,the P lan C ommission shallmeetto
make ad etermination and recommend ation whetherto ad vise the C ommon C ou ncilto approve the
rezoningand the generalimplementation plan,to approve itwithmod ifications,ord eny it.

(5) The P lan C ommission's reports and recommend ations shallbe mad e in awritten reportto the C ommon
C ou ncil.A complete setof maps,plans and written d ocu mentation fu lly d escribingthe proposed
d evelopmentas recommend ed by the P lan C ommission atageneralimplementation plan levelshall
accompany the reportof the P lan C ommission.In asitu ation in whichthe applicantd isagrees with
certain recommend ations of the P lan C ommission and is u rgingthe C ommon C ou ncilto approve with
mod ifications,the applicantmu stsu pply d ocu mentation of those mod ifications to the C ou ncilpriorto
the matterbeingplaced on the agend aof the C ommon C ou ncil.

E. C ommon C ou ncilaction on generalimplementation plan.Followingreceiptof the P lan C ommission:
recommend ations as provid ed forin Su bsection D(5) above,the C ommon C ou ncilmay eitheracceptthe
recommend ation,rejectthe recommend ation orcond itionally acceptthe recommend ation.If the
recommend ation is accepted oraccepted withcond itions,the C ommon C ou ncilshallenactaP lanning
D evelopmentD istrictO rd inance relatingto the su bjectproperty,containingsu chterms and cond itions
as itd eems appropriate.

F. O wner's consentfollowingC ommon C ou ncilapproval.If the P lanned D evelopmentD istrictO rd inance
as ad opted by the C ommon C ou ncilprovid es explicitly,the areaof the P D D may be segmented for
pu rposes of d evelopment.Unless segmented ,the owners of record of allinclu d ed parcels mu stconsent
in writingwithin asingle thirty-d ay period followingC ommon C ou ncilad option in ord erforthe P D D
rezoningto take effect.If segmented ,the written consentru le applies separately to eachsegment.
C onsentshallbe bind ingu pon fu tu re owners of the parcels in qu estion,and su chconsents may notbe
cond itioned orrevocable by owners.

G. Filingof generalimplementation plan;effective d ate.W hen allof the consentsignatu res forland s in the
parcelbeingrezoned have been filed withthe ZoningA d ministrator,the d ocu mentation on P lan
C ommission and C ommon C ou ncilaction and on the generalimplementation plan and the consent
signatu res shallbe logged in and filed by the C ity,and the property shallbe ind icated as rezoned on C ity
ZoningM aps.The ind ication shallbe " P D D -GIP ." The C ity shallrecord atthe Jefferson C ou nty
Registerof D eed s O ffice an affid avitof notice of P D D zoningagainstallrealproperty inclu d ed in the
d istrict.The d ate of record ingof the affid avitis the effective d ate of the P D D -GIP zoning.The C ity
shallrequ ire the applicantto su pply necessary property d escriptions and to pay record ingfees.

H . Effectof P D D -GIP zoning.



(1) B u ild ingpermits.The approvalof ageneralimplementation plan shallnotau thorize issu ance of
bu ild ingpermits.The permits may notbe issu ed u ntilapprovalby the C ity of the specific
implementation plan pu rsu antto Su bsection I below.

(2) Temporary classification.The P D D -GIP zoningis atemporary zoningclassification thatwillexpire and
be of no fu rtherforce oreffect,followingthe expiration of one yearafterthe d ate of the record ingof the
affid avitd escribed above,u nless the applicanthas su bmitted and obtained C ommon C ou ncilapprovalof
the specific implementation plan d escribed below.The P lan C ommission may grantextensions to the
one-yearperiod forgood cau se shown;and allsu chapprovalextensions shallbe record ed in the C ity
file on the P D D d istrict.If aspecific implementation plan is nottimely filed as requ ired ,the P D D -GIP
zoningexpires and the immed iately preced ingzoningclassification shallbecome effective.

I. P roced u re:specific implementation plan.

(1) Filing.A fterthe effective d ate of the rezoningto P D D -GIP ,the applicantmay file aspecific
implementation plan withthe P lan C ommission.

(a) The specific implementation plan shallcontain graphic and tabu larpresentations atalevelof d etail
equ ivalentto the levelof d etailof afinalplat.A ccompanyingtestinformation shalld escribe in d etail
the d evelopmentplans,method ologies and time tables forthe areacovered by the specific
implementation plan.

(b) The areainclu d ed in aspecific implementation plan may be only aportion of the areainclu d ed in a
previou sly approved generalimplementation plan.

(c) The specific implementation plan su bmission shallinclu d e site plan and d esign information,allowing
the P lan C ommission to combine d esign review and review of the specific implementation plan.D esign
review may,atthe choice of the applicant,be d eferred u ntilalatertime when specific site and bu ild ing
d evelopments willbe brou ghtforth.

(d ) A s partof su bmission forspecific implementation plan approval,the applicantshallsu bmitproof of
financingcapability pertainingto constru ction and maintenance and operation of pu blic works elements
of the proposed d evelopment.

(e) The P lan C ommission orC ommon C ou ncilmay specify otherplans,d ocu ments orsched u les thatmu st
be su bmitted priorto consid eration orapprovalof the specific implementation plan,as su chmay be
relevantto review proced u res and stand ard s.

J. P lan C ommission review of specific implementation plan.

(1) W hen the specific implementation plan su bmission is d eemed by the ZoningA d ministratorto be
complete,the mattershallbe placed u pon the agend aof the P lan C ommission forreview,consid eration
and approvalorrejection.N o pu blic hearingis requ ired atthis stage,bu tone ormore pu blic hearings or
informationalmeetings may be provid ed optionally,atthe d iscretion of the P lan C ommission.

(2) The specific implementation plan su bmission shallbe reviewed by the P lan C ommission againstthe
stand ard s of this § 385-17,the C omprehensive P lan and the previou sly approved general
implementation plan.In ord erto approve aspecific implementation plan,the P lan C ommission mu st
d etermine thatthe specific implementation plan is reasonably consistentwiththe previou sly approved
generalimplementation plan.

(3) If the P lan C ommission recommend s approvalof aspecific implementation plan,complete
d ocu mentation d escribingthe plan,and any contracts thatthe P lan C ommission d eems necessary forthe
implementation of the plan,shallbe prepared ,reviewed by the ZoningA d ministratorand ,when fou nd



to be complete,the ZoningA d ministratorshallplace the plan on the agend aof the C ommon C ou ncil.

K. C ommon C ou ncilreview of specific implementation plan.The C ommon C ou ncilshallconsid erand act
on the specific implementation plan afterreviewingthe recommend ations of the P lan C ommission on
same.The C ommon C ou ncilshallapprove aspecific implementation plan thatis reasonably consistent
withthe previou sly approved implementation plan.

L . Filingof specific implementation plan;effective d ate.The provisions of Su bsection G shallapply to the
processingof and consentsignatu res foraspecific implementation plan followingapprovalby the
C ommon C ou ncil.Signatu res are requ ired by property owners only in the areaaffected by the specific
implementation plan.The ZoningA d ministratorshallrecord an affid avitof zoningstatu s fu lly approved
by the C ommon C ou ncil.The record ingof the affid avitshallconstitu te aP D D -SIP zoningof the
property in operation;whichis effective as of the d ate of record ingof the affid avit.

M . Effectof SIP approval;alterations.The record ingof the affid avitu nd erSu bsection L above willentitle
the applicantto receive the issu ance of bu ild ingand otherland u se permits to carry ou td evelopment
activities consistentwiththatapproved plan,su bjectto allapplicable provisions of this C od e.

(1) A ny su bsequ entchange of u se of any parcelorany mod ification of the specific implementation plan
shallfirstbe su bmitted forapprovalto the P lan C ommission.If the P lan C ommission d etermines that
su chchange ormod ification constitu tes asu bstantialalteration of the specific implementation plan,the
specific implementation plan shallbe requ ired to be amend ed throu ghthe same proced u res u sed to
approve,file and record the specific implementation plan.If the P lan C ommission d etermines thatsu ch
changes ormod ification d oes notconstitu te asu bstantialalteration of the specific implementation plan,
the change may be accomplished by approvalof the P lan C ommission.Su chapproved mod ifications
shallbe d ocu mented and record ed in the officialfile of the C ity on the P D D d istrict.

(2) The P D D -SIP zoningwillexpire one yearafterthe record ingof the affid avitd escribed in Su bsection L
u nless there has been su bstantiald evelopmentof the realestate d escribed in the approvalspecific
implementation plan.Su bstantiald evelopmentinclu d es,bu tis notlimited to,the record ingof approval
land d ivisions,the constru ction of pu blic infrastru ctu re,and site grad ingof the su bd ivid ed land s.If no
su chsu bstantiald evelopmenthas occu rred ,the zoningof the land s expires and reverts to the zoning
classification immed iately priorto the P D D -GIP d istrict.











NOTE: 

 The Waterloo Dept. of Public Works must be notified (3) working 
days before the start of any street construction within a Public 
right-of-way or easement. 

 The Waterloo Dept. of Public Works must be notified (3) working 
days before the start of any sanitary sewer or storm sewer 
construction within a Public right-of-way.  

 The City of Waterloo Water Dept. must be notified (3) working days 
before the start of any water main construction within a Public right-
of-way or easement.  

 Coordinate the sanitary and water tap with the City of Waterloo. 
 N. Monroe St., S.T.H. 89” is owned  by the State; therefore, check 

with The City of Waterloo if any State permits are required for utility 
connections and/or entrance drive construction.  





































 2112 POD (3)   Nasewaupee WI 
Bay Pointe Apartments LLC
Duquaine Development

la
pl

an
ta

rc
h

it
ec

tu
re

@
ya

h
oo

.c
om

Telephone:   (920) 737-9769

Architecture, LLC

LaPlant

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN     
OFFICE: 926 WILLARD DRIVE

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
MAILING: 1592 RUSTIC WAY

EMAIL:©

A

1.1

2112 BUILDING
40 Unit 3 Story

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY-NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/7/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
1811402

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
 © These plans are  These plans are These plans are copyrighted by LaPlant Architecture LLC  and DuQuaine Development No reproduction without written permission.  Date, 2022



K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-1597CANCUNSHOWERSFRP

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-2292
INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-1597CANCUNSHOWERSFRP

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-2292
INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

22F

1,058 s.f.

22 AC

1,171 s.f.

11AC 11F

800 s.f 772 s.f.

22 AC

1,171 s.f.

22F

1,058 s.f.

11F

772 s.f.

11AC

800 s.f

1CAR

ACCESS

1CAR

280 S.F.

353 S.F.

1CAR

312 S.F.

1CAR

ACCESS

353 S.F.

1CAR

280 S.F.

1CAR

312 S.F.

1CAR

ACCESS

1CAR

290 s.f.

325 s.f.

1CAR

318 s.f.

1CAR

318 s.f.

1CAR

285 s.f.

1CAR

ACCESS

1CAR

290 s.f.

325 s.f.

1CAR

318 s.f.

1CAR

318 s.f.

1CAR

285 s.f.

 2112 POD (3)   Nasewaupee WI 
Bay Pointe Apartments LLC
Duquaine Development

la
pl

an
ta

rc
h

it
ec

tu
re

@
ya

h
oo

.c
om

Telephone:   (920) 737-9769

Architecture, LLC

LaPlant

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN     
OFFICE: 926 WILLARD DRIVE

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
MAILING: 1592 RUSTIC WAY

EMAIL:©

A

2.1

2112 BUILDING

FIRST FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY-NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/7/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
1811402

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
 © These plans are  These plans are These plans are copyrighted by LaPlant Architecture LLC  and DuQuaine Development No reproduction without written permission.  Date, 2022



K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-1597CANCUNSHOWERSFRP

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-1597CANCUNSHOWERSFRP

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-1597CANCUNSHOWERSFRP

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-1597CANCUNSHOWERSFRP

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINAK-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

22A

923 s.f

22E

940 s.f.

21C

896 s.f.

11A 11B

627 s.f. 653 s.f.

11A

627 s.f.

11B

653 s.f.

22A

923 s.f

11B

653 s.f.

502 s.f.

01C

502 s.f.

01C

11B

653 s.f.

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-1597CANCUNSHOWERSFRP

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

22A

923 s.f

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-1597CANCUNSHOWERSFRP

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

22A

923 s.f

21C

896 s.f.

22E

940 s.f.

 2112 POD (3)   Nasewaupee WI 
Bay Pointe Apartments LLC
Duquaine Development

la
pl

an
ta

rc
h

it
ec

tu
re

@
ya

h
oo

.c
om

Telephone:   (920) 737-9769

Architecture, LLC

LaPlant

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN     
OFFICE: 926 WILLARD DRIVE

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
MAILING: 1592 RUSTIC WAY

EMAIL:©

A

2.2

2112 BUILDING

SECOND FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY-NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/7/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
1811402

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
 © These plans are  These plans are These plans are copyrighted by LaPlant Architecture LLC  and DuQuaine Development No reproduction without written permission.  Date, 2022



K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-1597CANCUNSHOWERSFRP

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-1597CANCUNSHOWERSFRP

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINAK-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINAK-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-1597CANCUNSHOWERSFRP

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-1597CANCUNSHOWERSFRP

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-1597CANCUNSHOWERSFRP

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-1597CANCUNSHOWERSFRP

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORY VITREOUS CHINA

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

11E

11A 11B

627 s.f. 653 s.f.

697 s.f.

11E

697 s.f.

653 s.f

11B

11A

627 s.f.

11B

653 s.f.

22C

22A

1,072 s.f.

923 s.f

22E

940 s.f.

22A

923 s.f

22C

1,072 s.f.

22E

940 s.f.

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

11B

653 s.f.

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-1597CANCUNSHOWERSFRP

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

22A

923 s.f

22A

923 s.f

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-1597CANCUNSHOWERSFRP

K-2292INTAGLIOLAVATORY VITREOUS CHINA

 2112 POD (3)   Nasewaupee WI 
Bay Pointe Apartments LLC
Duquaine Development

la
pl

an
ta

rc
h

it
ec

tu
re

@
ya

h
oo

.c
om

Telephone:   (920) 737-9769

Architecture, LLC

LaPlant

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN     
OFFICE: 926 WILLARD DRIVE

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
MAILING: 1592 RUSTIC WAY

EMAIL:©

A

2.3

2112 BUILDING

THIRD FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY-NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/7/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
1811402

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
 © These plans are  These plans are These plans are copyrighted by LaPlant Architecture LLC  and DuQuaine Development No reproduction without written permission.  Date, 2022






	Insert from: "waterloo 14 unit for plan com 3-29-23.pdf"
	waterloo 14 unit A1-1
	waterloo 14 unit A1-2
	waterloo 14 unit A2-1
	waterloo 14 unit A2-2

	Insert from: "waterloo 18 unit for plan com 3-29-23.pdf"
	waterloo 18 unit A1-1
	waterloo 18 unit A1-2
	waterloo 18 unit A2-1
	waterloo 18 unit A2-2


